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SLUNTAVE |, 50028 PAYA U INDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE 400000 TEL © 065) GLERASH] FAX : 8 A2S84515

Your Ref: CMTD2000968/SYH
Date: 09/03/2020

Our Ref: CS/SMO20003610/Utd3

The Motor Claims Department
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE P

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, GHI Be40Z

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above-mentioned vehicle

on _05/03/2020 _at the premises of M/s Liu's brother _and have the following to
report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount 18 3.771.40

Revised Estimate Amount (5% 2.770.05

“Check™ ltems Amount 5% 0.00

Market Value : 5%

LTA Reimbursement Value 1 5% -

Nett Value 5% -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages
at the o/s front portion.

Repair days: 4

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Marcus Chua
Automotive Assessor



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 8:45 AM

To: Liu's Brother; ‘admin-d@Ikkauto.com’; ‘assignments®Ikkauto.com’;
sur@lkkauto.com; Hwang, Shiang Yi

Subject: CMTD2000968/SYH - PRI/ YN1597T & GBJ8640Z ACC ON 02.03.20

Attachments: GBJBB40Z200302.pdf

Qur Reference: CMTD2000968/5YH
Your Reference: GBJBG40Z

Without Prejudice
Date: 05/03/2020 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/S LIU’S BROTHER AUTO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP

Dear Susan,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN1597T & GBI8640Z ON 02.03.2020
We refer to your email reply of 04,03.2020

We will appoint LKK Auto to conduct the survey.

Hi LKK Auto,
Please make the arrangement to survey for GBJ8640Z on a without prejudice and any admission of liability basis.

Please be informed that Ms. Hwang Shiang Yi is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 205/
shiangyl.hwang@sompo.com.sg .

Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Shiang Yi.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555

For motor claims survey request, please email to moto S0MpPo.com.s



), SOMPO
@ A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

Download now @ ar
'For Travel, Personal Acoident & Home Insurance | * For Travel, Personal Accident. Home & Private Motor Insurancs

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments. is intended for the person(s) or company named and may coniain confidential

and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid. may collect. use and disciose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Liu's Brother <liusbro@ymail.com=>

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 9:01 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Re: CMTD2000968/SYH - PRI/ YN1597T & GBJ86A0Z ACC ON 02.03.20

We did liked 1o chose as follow

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Kindly arrange

Thank

Best Regard

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. | Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay (@ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883 &: 6741 1730 eld: 6744 5746

On 4 Mar 2020, at 15:55, Teo, Grace <grace.leo@/sompo.conn.sg> Wrote:

Our Reference: CMTD2000968/SYH
Your Reference: GEIBG402Z

dice
Date: 04/03,/2020 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: motarsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/S LIU'S BROTHER AUTO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP



Dear Susan,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN1597T & GBJ8640Z ON 02.03.2020

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 04/03/2020.

Please be informed that Ms. Hwang Shiang Yi is the handler of this case who can be contacted at
63295 205/ shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg .

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle
jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors
named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey
Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LEK Auto Consultants area)
Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priority Services limmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffrey Ong
Bl In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of
these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor
surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T 6461 6555

For motor claims survey request, please email to orsurvey(@sompo.com.s
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Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffies Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower. Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase® via Sompo 5G
Download now @
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* VFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unautharised disclosure, copying or use of this
Information may be unlawful and Is prohibited, If you are not the intended recipient, pleasa delete this message
Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapare Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data
for the purposes staled in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure 10 holding and associated companies,
credit hums._iu. parties to whom disclosure is permitied/reguired by laws, our third party service providers and
agents (acting on our behall). Please click here for our Privacy Palicy

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 3:27 PM
To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey @sompo.com.sg>; Hwang, Shiang Yi

<shlangyi.hwang @sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <jrene hen 50MpPo.Com.sg>
Subject: Request for 3rd party claims survey GBJ8640Z Claims against YN1597T

Accident on 02/03/2020 Along 19 Greenwich Drive Lot Number (KD52)

Involving GBI8640Z and YN1597T

We refer to the above accident and 3rd party claims.

We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client's
vehicle,

Please let us have your single joint expert motor surveyors list (SJE) to conduct a pre-
repair survey of the damage to our client's vehicle jointly with our client/our mator
workshap at No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
as soon as possible,

Kindly arrange.
Thank you.
Best Regard!

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 6741 1730

Fax: 6744 5746



Date of Survey:-
- Name of Authorise Surveyor:-
Surveyor Email:

Remark :-




Used Dyna Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

suCARMART.COM
Hew Cars Used Cars Remtal Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance
Petrol Price Movement Air purifier for car

in Singapore

Post an Advertisement J015 Lexus ES HyDnd ES300h Lusury $103.8K

Sali it yourself! Advertse it 8t just

%58 until it's SOLD!

Page 1 of 3
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Forum Resources
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base ERP system in 20...

{ GREAT PRICES

:
PRISTINE USED CARS !

Brovese by Category ] = Back{ 123 Nen So by Date Posted v | 20 resuitwpage ||
41 vehicles (] S Subenits
Mpeis Price Depreciation ity Eng Cap Mileage Wieh Type
Search Selection Cryria 2019 Asallabbe
Toyvola Dyna 150 3.0M 61980 S6.540 fyr I7-Dec-2019 1.903 ¢x Truch Awniiaivle
Fuel Type: Diesel
Lesz Euro & Toyor Dyna, Aeaay Unit, 5 vears Warmanty Ang Free 8 Times Semacing, Free Fromt Record Camers, Free Reverss Sensor, e—in et |
ABWIN Bum P Lid
Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M 165,988 $6,890 fyv 03-Oct-2019 1,902 e Tiruck A i
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Manthiy $768 Or §1K To Driveavway. Rare Deall Frice Mo Gemmecis, o Aamin Fes, Mo Hidden Cost. New 10 Yesr COE & GST Inclusive [T e o |
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1 bie Link Fartrem P Lid
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Fuel Type: Desed
Almost Mew Lind From Agent. Wanranty And Free Senacing Packsges From Agent. [n-house Loan Availsbie. Full Loan Can Be Arminged
Bl Agitey e | B8
3 Toyota Dyna 150 3.0M $E£5 908 57,000 fyr 02 -Aug-2019 1983 o Truch Availabla
Fuel Type: Dwesel
Monthly §777. Package Availabie To Incusve 10 Years COE, 15t Year [nasrance;, T8 Year Aoad Tas, 180 Year Serwcng, Fleabie Bank/Tn  —r— e |
ABWIN Bus Pre Lid
Compare .
https://www.sgcarmart.com/used _cars/listing.php?RGD=2019&MOD=Dyna& RPG=20& VEH=0&AVL... 05-Mar-20



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 196N

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: GBJ8640Z
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 05 Mar 2020
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: DYNA 150 5MT
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2019

Engine No.: 1KD2861152
Chassis No.: JTFAT35Y10K213823
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $27,082.00
Original Registration Date: 12 Sep 2019
First Registration Date: 12 Sep 2019
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $1.355.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: .

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 11 Sep 2029
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $23,277.00
COE Rebate Amount: $22,151.00
Total Rebate Amount: $22,151.00

Page 1 of' 1

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Mar 2020

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDereglnput ?FUNCTION _ID=F030... 05-Mar-20
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Itps /Awww.ginrme org sg/claims/indes chn7INSeDON=M | KSIsa

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

INSURANCE 6 rares Gusy #1500, singapore 048580
ASSOCIATION

Phone. +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 8224 0030
- . Oparating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am lo Spm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE 5ot Registration No: M400017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Qur Ref No GR-20-038041
Diate of Regues! 04032020 Your Ref Mo Online Purchase

LIU'S BROTHER AUTO WORKSHOP
1 Kaki Bukil Ave 6 #01-01

Auto Bay@@Kak) Bukil

Singapore 417883

Dear SirMadam,

Enquiry Date 04/032020

Engiary By Susan Low Siew Yian

TP Vehicle No YN15ETT

Accden Date 02/03/2020

Enquiry Result

‘TP Vehicle No Insurer Pencd of Insurance Irsurer Tel. No
[YN1SSTT Sompo Insurance Singapore Pre. Lid 1B/0BR201 8-17/068/2020 6461 6555
Thank You

The images provided fo you are taken fram the original reparts forwarded io the centre by the mambars of Ihe Genaral Insurance
Assocition of Singapore ond we take no responaibility for their accuracy’ of contonts and shall be undar no liability whatsasyer fer any
joas or damage ansing out ol of in connection with the faports of theedr images.

This is 3 compuler gererated document and requires no signature.

4-Mar-20, 0318 F



liwonce bittps Zwww giarmc org sg/claims/indes efm?fusebox=MTRsis

GENERAL GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
I"SURAHCE & Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
ASSOCIATION Phone: +55 6224 0010 Fax +B65 6224 0030

TAX INVOICE
Our Ref No GR-20-038041
Date of Request 0432020 Yaur Rel No Onhne Purchaze
LIU'S BROTHER AUTO WORKSHOPR
1 Kaki Bukit Ave B #01-01
Auto Bay@kak Bukit
Smgapare 41T7EE3
Dear SirfMadam .
Enguery Date 04032020
Enguity By Susan Low Siew Yian
TF Vehicle Ne YMNI5GFT
Accden! Dale 02032020
DESCRIPTION B [AMOUNT (58) ]
TP Insurer Enguiry 187
GST Amount 013
Total Amourt Due (GST Inclusive) ] 200|
Trank You

This is @ computer generated document and requires no signature

#ur GIARMC Elﬁ_aul use
Date
|X] GIRO | | Cash | | Cheque

of 2 Od-Mar-210, 03 |8 PA
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ingapore Government Agency Wabsite

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cramer 1D Typme

Owwiver [

Vehicle Detalls

Wehiche Mo

Vehick: tabe Evported
Inteeded Deregialration Dele
Vihicke Make

Vietuche MModei

Preeaty Cabnir
Marutactusing Year,

Enmpgirmg feo

Chivess Mo,

Wawirmm Powier ot put
Cipen Marker Yalue

Qirggnal Hegisirmgmon Dae:
Furwt Rogistration Date
Transfer Cowsnd

Actual ARF Paarl:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
IFAE EQgasiliey

PARF Eligibiling Fapiey Duate:
PARF Robisio Amisand.
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE §epery Date:

CCE Category

COE Period] Yoars)

POP Pauk

COF Retete Amount:

Torsl Rebare Amount:

Company
196am

GB 1Bad0y

tdi

O Mar 2020
TOYOTA

DYRA {50 ShaT
White

o1

IK[aBs1152
JTFATISY10K213R23

2708200
12 Se0 2019
125 2%
o

$1.255.00

Mo

50,00

11 Sep 2029

C - Goods Vehlche & Bus
10

$23277.00
$22.158.00
$32.158.00

T anformarion contaed Pedein s correct st 04 Mar 2020

OK

bittps v el o sg/ital daction/enguieRebmeBy Publictis fore

OdMliie-240 0311 PM



No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue f ®oi-m Auto Hay @ Kald Bukit Singapore qr7883

ﬁm"ﬁ BROTHER ATUTO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP Invoice/Ref No: GBJadsoZaMios

HOB No: 53291793 | Ted: frpgi-i7g | 731 . Fan Graq-5746. Email: Iushrogymail com Fﬂm,___'_
kuunmﬂ | f
Name: Sompo Insurance Singapore Private Limited Date: 04-03-30
Address Motor Claims Department Vehicle No:  Giljaago?
50 Raffles Place #os5-o1 [ 06 - Model/Make: Toyota Dyna 150
Singapore Land Tower Singapore 048623 5MT
Revised
Original
Ttem Crantation |
Descriptions Of Parts Quotation /
No. Holimaiion Cosy O
1 |Front Rh Door .,dig 2 . $ 1,568.30
2 Door Handle £e¢vL _‘f_;,]ﬂ -l&’ lsz,, § _68g.50
3 Side Mirrar €w7 $  195.60
4 Door LTA "Corporate” ROC Detail Sticker  AeA- s 4800 |8 32 £ W
5 Door "Corporate” Advertisement Sticker 1 set  AdA $ 20000 [N f25 <. A
Labor for Panel Beating, Cut, Weld, Straighten & Replacing Parts Ercs $ 500.00 |=
To putty & spray painting & including touch up paint on accident affectecd and® 450,00 }=
To remove, replace and transfer door panel, fitting and mechanisms s Booo = |CO
To apply Rust Proofing , reseal tuff-coating trearment on acoident area $ 4000 | = 30

[Total Parts & Labour of estimate for damaged vehicle |l s 377140 |
|Total amount in Lump Sum Basis for repaired vehicle | I:I
SDLS:

Na%/{/%ﬁ//k P-197¥.1F
2£7.

?‘-‘{7 mﬁﬁ?s

. [ ¢ A2 10-00

6/5 L- 76000

4,}./[?- W6

277
00
Vs 4 17 It



' 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

_—dm 51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusitsial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: E756 3581 FAX: 8256 4115
Reg Mo 199807188R GST Reg No. 18-9807108-R

i v

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/086 Date: 13-03-2020

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD2000968/SYH Excess ($) 0.00

Assign From  GRACE TEO Assign 05/03/2020

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2019
Chassis No. JTFATISY10K213823 Colour ORANGE
Odometer 4668 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL

General GOOoD

sun llr.l ] - Balance

R/H Front Tyre |19575 R15 BRIDGESTOME & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/75R15 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |155R12(D) BRIDGESTONE 6/ mm

L/H Rear Tyre |155R12(D) BRIDGESTONE 6/6 mm

Survey held at  LIU'S BROTHER AUTO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP

1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #01-01 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

s T ~ EstimateDaysof F
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

61 Ubi Ave 1 #0725 Paya Ubl Industnal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL A258 1581 FAX: 6256 4115
Reg. No 199607498R GST Reg No. 19-9607108.-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBJ 86402

1|FRONT RH DOOR BADLY DENTED 1.568.30 1,568.30
1|FRONT RH DOOR HANDLE SCRATCHED 689.50 21028
1|FRONT RH SIDE MIRROR cut 195 60 195.60
LESS 25% DISCOUNT ; -403.55
2,453 40 1,480.63
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT RH DOOR LTA "CORPORATE" ROC DETAIL NECESSARY 48.00 30.00
STICKER (SN)
1|SET FRONT RH DOOR *CORPORATE" ADVERTISEMENT |NECESSARY 200.00 120.00
STICKER (SN)
248.00 150.00
LABOUR
LABOR FOR PANEL BEATING,CUT,WELD,STRAIGHTEN & 500.00 380.00
REPLACING PARTS ETCS.
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING & INCLUDING TOUCH UP 450.00 320.00
PAINT ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREA.
TO REMOVE,REPLACE AND TRANSFER DOOR 80.00 50.00
PANEL.FITTING AND MECHANISMS.
TO APPLY RUST PROOFING RESEAL TUFF-COATING 40.00 30.00
TREATMENT ON ACCIDENT AREA.
1,070.00 780.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,771.40 2,410.63

CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appralser

CHSCLAIMER OF LLABILITY TO THIBRD PARTIES - This Rapart s mescde salely for the nes snd bermfit of the Cllant named on the frond pags of ikis Bapert.

Begon in whals 22 i garl. does 3o st hes gr bar sam omh




